


















BY-LAW NO. 11620 
 
 

A By-law to amend By-law 11483 
regarding deferred remuneration and housekeeping  

 
THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VANCOUVER, in public meeting, enacts as follows: 
 
1. This By-law amends the indicated provisions of By-law 11483. 
 
2. In section 1.2, Council adds the following definition: 

 
““salary” means the applicable remuneration as described in sections 3.2 and 3.3 of 
this by-law;” 
 

3. In section 5.1, after “deferred remuneration”, Council adds “for each full term of 
office served,”. 
 
4. Council strikes out section 5.2 and substitutes: 
 

“5.2 Deferred remuneration must be: 
 

a) equivalent to one week’s salary for each year of office served, based on 
the salary received during that year of office; 

 
b) prorated for portions of years of office that are served during an 

election year; 
 
c) equivalent to no more than four weeks salary for a full term of office; 

and 
 
d) included in the final bi-weekly paycheque.” 

 
5. A decision by a court that any part of this By-law is illegal, void, or unenforceable 
severs that part from this By-law, and is not to affect the balance of this By-law. 
 
6. This By-law is to come into force and take effect on the date of enactment. 
 
 
ENACTED by Council this   20th   day of   September, 2016 

 
 
 

Signed                      “Gregor Robertson” 
Mayor 

 
 
 

Signed                      “Janice MacKenzie” 
City Clerk 



From: Helm, Susanne
To: Astete, Susan
Cc: Pop, Mirela
Subject: Councilor - deferred remuneration - G Meggs
Date: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 10:56:50 AM
Importance: High

Hi Susy,
 
Please calculate his deferred remuneration based on the by-law 11483 part 5 and include the
amendments noted in by-law 11620
 
 
He is to receive for all full terms served, but will not receive payment for this current term. 
 
Please calculate and send back to me for approval. 
 
 
Thank you,
Susanne
 
Exert from by-law amendment 11620
 
“5.2 Deferred remuneration must be:
a) equivalent to one week’s salary for each year of office served, based on the salary received during
that year of office;
b) prorated for portions of years of office that are served during an election year;
c) equivalent to no more than four weeks salary for a full term of office; and
d) included in the final bi-weekly paycheque.”
 
 
Susanne Helm, CPA - CMA 
Associate Director of Accounting Operations 
City of Vancouver 
Office hours 9 to 1pm, Mon/Wed/Fri
 
 

 



From: Hagiwara, Rosemary
To: Astete, Susan; Helm, Susanne
Cc: Wong, Sharon; Pop, Mirela
Subject: RE: Deputy Mayor
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 4:26:27 PM

No, effective date is on the day that Council approved it, which was yesterday July 25.
 
Rosemary Hagiwara
Director of Business and Election Services/Deputy City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
T:  604.873.7177
E:  rosemary.hagiwara@vancouver.ca
 
From: Astete, Susan 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Hagiwara, Rosemary; Helm, Susanne
Cc: Wong, Sharon; Pop, Mirela
Subject: RE: Deputy Mayor
 
Hi Rosemary,
 
The memorandum is date July 21 and states effective immediately. Can you confirm what the
effective date is, July 21 or July 25?
 
Thank you,
 
Susy
 

From: Hagiwara, Rosemary 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Helm, Susanne; Astete, Susan
Cc: Wong, Sharon
Subject: Deputy Mayor
 
Hi,
With the resignation of Councillor Geoff Meggs (Deputy Mayor), Council appointed
Councillor Stevenson as Deputy Mayor effective July 25, 2017 to November 4, 2018. 
Please adjust your record and calculate the necessary payment and allowances.
 
http://council.vancouver.ca/20170725/documents/comm2.pdf
 
Thank you,
 
Rosemary Hagiwara
Director of Business and Election Services/Deputy City Clerk
Office of the City Clerk
T:  604.873.7177
E:  rosemary.hagiwara@vancouver.ca
 



From: Helm, Susanne
To: Lee, Esther; Astete, Susan
Cc: Pop, Mirela
Subject: RE: Geoff Meggs- Final Pay and Deferred Remuneration
Date: Monday, July 10, 2017 10:54:46 AM
Attachments: image003.png

image006.png

Hi Esther,
 
Susy and I worked it through in comparison to the accruals we’ve made.
All is in order and Susy is processing the payment of $7,335.73.
 
We will be using wage type 1701 that taxes full but will show as Liability Length of Service on the
paystub which is appropriate.
I am going to send SAP a note to discuss taking the word “Liability” out of that wage type as it is not
very friendly and an old term perhaps (we use this for employee pmts as well).  This will be in effect
after this payment is made.
 
The expense will get costed to separation expense where the accrual was booked.  We will modify
the accrual/expense to reflect the correct liability required to carry forward the remaining active
council members.
 
 
 
The actual payout in comparative to the monthly accrual differs by $24.78 which is due to the
councilor being paid hourly and on 26.089 pay periods per year, and the sum reflect 4 weeks in
total.
 

 
 
 
Simpler  calc as it is done on a monthly basis.








